Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2012 10:29 AM
To: Kuhnert, Nathan

Subject: Goodnight Project

Attachments: 20120809101018751.pdf

Nathan,

Per your request. That is the salt section you are seeing the high chlorides in. Very
normal, I even tasted it. Samples were collected every 20-feet, groundwater was not
encountered.

Please let me know if we can do anything else for you on the subject.

Respectfully submitted,

David

Soil Profile

Depth Description

20-feet Dark red/brown caliche

40’ Red/brown silty sand

60’ Red/brown silty sand and caliche

80’ Gray silty sand

100’ Red/brown silty sand

120’ Red/brown slightly clayey sand and caliche
140’ Brown to red/brown, dense anhydrite and gypsum
160’ Gray to light pink gypsum

180’ Light red/brown slightly clayey sands and salt
200-260’ Light red/tan sands and salt
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